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Dear Ellen,

Advice on EIS and recommended conditions — State Si  gnificant Development — Central
Waste Plant Resource Recovery Facility (SSD-10435)

Project: Central Waste Plant Resource Recovery Faci  lity, Kurri Kurri
SSD/SSI application no: SSD-10435

Thank you for your referral uploaded to the Major Projects Portal on 9 April 2021 seeking
advice for the above state significance development (SSD) proposal.

In preparing the following advice we have reviewed the following documents:

e Kurri Kurri Resource Recovery Facility Expansion: Environmental Impact Assessment
(SSD-10435) — prepared by EMM Consulting Pty Limited, dated March 2021

« Appendix A: Existing Development approvals and environmental protection license
for the RRR — prepared by EMM Consulting Pty Limited, dated March 2021

« Appendix B: Secretary’s Environmental Assessment Requirements (SSD-10435),
issued April 2020

« Appendix O: Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Report — prepared by Insite Heritage, dated
February 2021

Heritage NSW has no comments to make on the project as there will be no impact to
Aboriginal cultural heritage. The Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Report (ACHR) complies with
the SEARs issued April 2020, and no issues were raised by the Registered Aboriginal
Parties.

Heritage NSW does note that the ACHR is incomplete and does not conform to the materials
in the Policies, Guidelines, and Plans section of the SEARs. Nor does it conform to the
conditions outlined in the Draft SEARSs supplied by the, then, Office of Environment and
Heritage in 2017.

If you have any questions regarding these comments, please contact Corey O’Driscoll,
Archaeologist, at Heritage NSW Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Regulations - North, on 6229
7079 and corey.odriscoll@environment.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

L

Dr. Samantha Higgs

Senior Team Leader

Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Regulation - North
Heritage NSW 11 May 2021
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